VILLAGE OF EAGLE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
MARCH 3, 2026
EAGLE FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT — 705 S 1% Street
7:00 P.M.
--A COPY OF THE OPEN MEETINGS ACT IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION—
--THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESERVES THE RIGHT TO GO INTO
EXECUTIVE SESSION PER NRS 84-1410—
--PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. Report from Law Enforcement.
2. Report from Building & Zoning Administrator.
3. Public Comment.
4. Discuss/possible action: Updates on the new Fire & Rescue Facility.

5. Discuss/possible action: Consider the donation of two 2026 Family Pool Passes
to Eagle PTE for Eagle Elementary Spring Fun Night on March 20, 2026.

6. Discuss/possible action: Approve Wild Willy’'s 2026 Fireworks Permit Application
at 340 Highway 34.

7. Discuss/possible action: Approve construction plans and Opinion of Probable
Cost in the amount of $158,300.00 submitted by Snyder & Associates for the
2026 Mill & Overlay Improvements Project (Eagle Drive).

8. Discuss/possible action: Consider purchase of 20’ Standard Shipping Container
from Boxhub in the amount of $2,565.00.

9. Discuss/possible action: Consider purchase of desktop computer from Custom
LED Lighting for the Village Clerk’s office in the amount of $1,815.00.

10. Discuss/possible action: Concrete driveway and apron concerns at 625 F Street.

11.Discuss/possible action: Consider options for municipal property located at 6" &
G Street (Replat of Rockenbach’s Addition Lot 3 of Lot 1).

12.Discuss/possible action: Approve or deny minutes as typed for the previous
meeting.

13.Discuss/possible action: Approve claims.
14.Report from Attorney.
15.Report from Clerk/Treasurer.

The Agenda is readily available for inspection at the Village Clerk’s Office
located at 747 S. 2™ Street, Eagle, Nebraska during regular business hours.



February 20, 2026
Non-Profit EIN # 01-0976351

Dear Village of Eagle,

The Parents and Teachers of Eagle Elementary (PTE) is proud to host our annual Spring Fun Night, a beloved

community event that brings together students, families, and supporters of Eagle Elementary School.

For more than five decades, the PTE has partnered with our school and community to enhance educational
opportunities for our students. As a fully volunteer—led nonprofit organization, 100% of funds raised directly
support Eagle Elementary through field trips, school assemblies, academic enrichment programs, technology

updates, playground improvements, and meaningful community events throughout the year.

Spring Fun Night is one of our most anticipated events. Families gather for dinner, games, inflatables, and
interactive booths where students use their skills to earn prizes. With the help of more than 60 volunteers, the

evening creates lasting memories for children while also raising funds through our popular bucket raffle.

We respectfully request a donation of two (2) family pool pass certificates to include in this year’ s bucket raffle.
Thank you for considering this request and for the work you do to enrich our communities. We would be honored

to recognize the Village of Eagle as a continued, valued supporter of Eagle Elementary.

With sincere gratitude,

Sara D. A. Martin, PTE Volunteer

WHEN: Friday, March 20, 2026
LOCATION: Eagle Elementary School, 600 S 1st Street, Eagle, NE 68347
CONTACT: Sara Martin | (402) 525-5568 | sara.alig.martin@gmail.com

---serving Eagle Elementary School since 1970 *



Village of Eagle
747 S. 2" Street
PO Box 130
Eagle, NE 68347
Office (402) 781-2748
Fax (402) 781-2775

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO SELL PERMISSIBLE FIREWORKS AT RETAIL

Application is hereby made to the Chairperson and Board of Trustees of the Village of Eagle,
Nebraska, by Wild Willy's Fireworks under the provisions of

Section 28-1242, R.R.S. Nebraska, for a permit to sell permissible retail fireworks at 340 US Hwy 34
from June 26, 2026 through and including July 4, 2026.

The undersigned hereby pledges itself to sell permissible retail fireworks at such location and if
the requested permit is issued, strictly in accordance with all Statutes of the State of Nebraska and all

Ordinances of the Village of Eagle.

Applicant's Name (Print) Jeremy Langer (Wild Willy's Fireworks)

Applicant's Signaturé___) _,ff/?g.d B
" - 7 Vi

Dated this 18 (da ebruary 2026

State license number 2026-RP-97209506-75-01 (Must provide copy of NE State Fire Marshal’s License)

License Fee $500.00
Damage Bond $500.00

Applicant must include in application:
1. A list of personnel who will be working the firework stand.
2. A complete drawing of the location and measurements of the firework stand.

|, Jeremy Langer . have read and understand the attached ordinances.

Applicant’s Signat




S N Y D E R IOWA | MISSOURI | NEBRASKA | SOUTH DAKOTA | WISCONSIN

& ASSOCIATES — T ———

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
February 25, 2026

Snyder & Associates, Inc.

11850 Nicholas Street, Suite 110
Village of Eagle, Nebraska Omaha, NE 68154

Project No. 126.0002.20

2026 Mill & Overlay Improvements

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT| QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
BASE BID - Eagle Road Hwy-34 to Applewood Drive

1 |Mobilization LS 1 $ 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00
2 |Traffic Control LS 1 $ 500.00 | $ 500.00
3 |Asphalt Mill, 2" SY 5,650 $ 4.00|$ 22,600.00
4 |Asphalt Concrete Surface Course, Type SPR TN 630 $ 100.00 | $ 63,000.00
5 |Full Depth Asphalt Patch SY 660 $ 100.00 $66,000.00
6 |Curb Repair LF 20 $ 60.00 | $ 1,200.00

BASE BID TOTAL: $ 158,300.00




022000 92} T pafard

s31ViDOSSVE Bip nok aojeq jjeg
d3IAANS ‘MOje SaTum Moty

m [ ] ‘NOILIONDD TYNIDIHG HIZHL
[ OL a3”0LS3IY 38 TTYHS SWHIE NV ‘STHILIA 'STH018 "SAYMOVOY
AINIOVIaY 71V ‘MHOM SIHL 40 NOILTTHNOD TYNIE 380438 '6
—

“ANYANOD
ALFILLA SHL HLUM S3710d 20 NOLLYDO13H MO DNIDVHE JLVNIQHO0D
‘ 'LO3rodd SIH1 OL Aldd¥ TIVHS NOILONYLSNOD dVYIN EZ..—.@._I.} TTVHS HOLOVHINOD ‘NOLLDNHLSNOD SNIHNG $310d 3HL

JLIL

SLNIWIAOUdINI AVTHIAO ? TTIN 9202
-

SHHOM O178Nd HO4 SNOILLYDIHI03dS 40 ALIMIBYLS NIVANIVIN OL OIHINDIY S¥ S310d ALITLLN TV 30VHEE '8
QYVANYLS $202 VHYINO 4O ALID IHL -193r0Nd THLOL TV 1o 38

raw eSS TIVHS ONLLLNOMYS LNIOF LS3HVIN SHL 0L QIAOWSY ¥O 10D MYS
T ” . ] 38 1IWHS (3LIHONDO HO L TYHASY) O3AOWSY 36 OL INIWIAYL TV "2

Y3INION

31VII0SSY B ¥IAANS

“HOLOVHEINOD 3HL 40 NOILYOIIBD
ANVIQISENS V OIH30ISNOD 36 TIVHS HHOM SIHL "ALM340Ud 31VANd
NO SLNIWINOHCNI HIHLO HO SNOIS 'SIONIJ JO INIWSOW 43
ONY TYAQWIN HOd HOLOVHELINOD 3HL OL NSAID 38 TIVHS
NOLLYSNILWOD ON ‘NI ONNOS 3H3M ASHL NVHL 831138 HO 0009 SV
NOILLIONOD ¥ NI ONY NOCLLYOOT 3WYS SHL NI 030V 1d3d HO 0380153
38 TIVHS NOILOMHASNOD LIWy3d OL OIACIWGY ¥O J38HNLSIO

38 0L 03HINDIH SINIWIAOHLNI HIHLO HO 'SNDIS 'S3ON34 '9

“S123HI0 OS HINMO FHL 41 1S0D NMO SiH LY THHILYN IHL

JADW TIVHS 3H ANY T4 HONS WOHL ONILINS3Y 3DWNYD TV HOd

IIBISNOESTIH T8 TIVHS IH 'NOISSIWYEd NILLIHM LNOHLIM SYINY

NI TYIMILYA SS30XE §30V1d HOLOVHINGD SHL Ji 'HINMO ALYEd0Nd

IHL HUM ANIWNSFHOVY NILLIMM HOIMD LNOHLIM ALH3d0Md 31VAING
ANY NO TWHZLYN JLSYM HO T4 30V d LON TTVHS HOLIVHEINOD 6

"ONI "SHINNVd %

S31dWVS JH0O
NY1d ONIAVd
SNOILO3S TYOIdAL
FLIL

S133HS 40 X3AANI

... .nmnzm—a{»ﬁzwmx:ugﬁﬂoggwmu_ﬁgg

Py, 188 R -  D4WEL WHOSIND NO TWNNYW NOLLIOS HLLL 3HL OL WHOJNOD
- e - * 7 = TIVHS SNWIMLSIO3d ANV DI44VHL 40 NOLLDZL0Yd ONY 3ONVAIND

ZO_._.(U.O._._.ONHOIQ <).... E._._.zcw:uh.u.mmu:ﬁn.m._.:m_:_w.zguz_zﬂ.ﬁg.gﬂmdma.v

A oy " i ‘SALITNOVS

A g ! SNILSIXS 40 SNOILYIOT TYNLOY 40 3SNYD3E AHYSSIDAN I SN

OL SNOISIATY LIWHId 01 NOLLONYLSNOD 40 Q¥3HY ALLNIIDIEANS

SALLNLLN ONNOHDHIANN DNILSET 21VI0T OL SNOILYAVOXS
AHOLYHOTHYT INVIN TTVHS HOLOVHLINGD 'ONLLVAVIXS 3HO-436 '€

- N ™ =

ATTHLE SV SN B8

3N ‘3719va

"SIILMIOYS ISIHL ONIDYAYO QIOAY OL HITHO Ni SINMIdid
SNLLSIX3 HIHLO IACEY SIVIMALYW LINIWOIENI B0 G3LYAVIXI
40 SINNOWY ASSIOKI ONIOVId GIOAY TIVHS HOLDVHINOD 2

'SALLILN ONLLSINS OL STOVIAVO TIV ONV ANV HOZ ALIIBISNOSIH

U VTN YA B4 JUNS

$5Z1-¥D BIERIGON
Wwoa o ARl A | 2210vee-20r

Q3HSIENODIY 38 LSNW NOLLVAYOXS ‘SILLEY TV 40 NOILOVAISILYS
& & = SHL Ol G31ILNS0I ONY O3L¥207T N338 3AVH S3LLILLN HONS T
——— R LN GILLIWHI 38 TUM NOLLYAYIXS ON "S3LLILLN TTV 40 Hid30

IN ‘ALNNOD SSVO ‘T19V 40 IOVTIA
T € AMH OL IAINA AOOMITddV ‘IAINA 31OV

i SLININIAOHJNI AVTHIAO B T1IIN 9202
b

: o4
m SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD

022000 921 :on Pk

ERECE
|




072000 52} ‘N Pefaid

S3LVIDOSSYR

d43AANS

IWoR 0L 10N

VIS0 eEn0 a30uVING

SNOILI3S TVIIdAL

SLNIWIAOYAINI AVTHIIAO 2 1IN 9202

"ONI "SH3INNVId ¥ SUIINIONT

' S31VIJ0SSY B ¥3AANS

Iuns

LTIMLS SYIOHDIN 03611

918 WISVHEIN 'YHYWO BLL

VSZI-YO BNERIGEN
W00 6918I00RBE-JOPALS WM | Z245-VEGZOY

ELRERDL £

0272000 921 oN Pk

[

T NOILOIS §S0HD TWOIdAL 0350d0¥d

NfYW3H OL
\. FLTHINOD ISVE S

d
ANINEAYE DNUEDE - _ -

HdS IJAL "AVIHIAO .2 U

SIHILVA VINH

“Uipim eus| ujw
Joung puw ging __unw._m ot
294 Bawsod saay
-~ _awvosoLioN 580] &1 AOUDIUM"S04BU1 0} 10 Uidap O o )J.u. EN,/ ~
NOILD3S Hivags HALIND NV EUD 1 ) e ‘uousiaed Buvowa) voum (2) 7 -
; seyoed
D (1009 MopEn SR sﬁuﬂ = R
IAYHOENS OIWVdIHd b Buug yaed i Eﬂﬁ’- uw 0-01
4 [euojews pERGGRS n® un
ONIVAS 00 .97 B .51 X5 .nL. BuiSte (R zeL S
A A s /

EAYE U 04T OV TIHD
At
o)
g
L
- e

L
77z P\F
HLA3Q TIN3 LNOMYS =

BMNND TYHOILNI IOVIdIN ONV IAONIN

VDS 01 40N IMITOLION
T NOIIOIS $S0U0 ¥OIdAL ONILSIXT
WNOPE LTVHASY BRMNG QN0
o s TVACTEN LTWHGGY DNEHAG BHND

"NIVW OL 8MMO 313HONOD
2UIYONOD
\1 35ve.6.9

NOVINEH QL SN0 2UTHINOD /

8 Wgﬂhv\av\uwvg)ﬂ L T A e Sy,
A el ke o 2 ¥ o b ol

KA

pLEE

. e / P
=4 (S3QIS HLOB "dAY

e

Rl Fots)

e
SAEYA

“ESA 3R i //
AVIYIAO LTVHASY
I N e, Rt
LTvHdSY .2 30Vd
1? 10
E:'4 £
99+911 - 0L+Z1} V1S 99+911 - 0/+Z11 V1S
S ___ EwosoLion a1va8 oL ok
NOILOIS SS0UY WaldAL 035040k ~NOILDIS SSOHD WOIdAL ONLSIXS
TVAONEY LTVHLESY DNGENG E4N0 WOPEH LTVHASY
¢§%§ " Em"bzm o._.wnwu.ﬁ?grw

NIVW3H OL
\ ALINONOD ASVE .65

NIVW3N OL S:ND ALIWONOD /

A S G s

AL~

ST %)

ASVE .85
SRS m.«%w.m\.éx.ﬁ.%w IR, ubﬁ&%&a%i@ﬁ

S e X o e N
HLO8 "
. Mwﬂm m_:rm.__s.mn_ /« wﬁnwpm n..ﬂ:uﬂ«
\_ 28 3000 - BUNO 0ROV 335
LTVHdSY 2 30V1d
° n
= a8
0L+Z1L - 004001 VLS 0L+Z1} - 00+00} V1S

JOYND pue qing W TbUBAE “
00d maEsag VWH




€ jeayg

0Z'Z000°9Z} On 10

S31VIDOSSY®

dIAANS

3A0 B 111N 8202

DldvHL 0L
N3dC SNIVAIH 3NV 3NO LYHL HONS SIHDLYd

HLd30 71Nd ISYHd 1IVHS HOLOVHINGD

HdS 3dAL 'FLIYINOD JILIVHLSY .2

HLIM AVIM3A0 ONY STHOVE 00d ONILSIX3 I °

HIVdIY B¥ND

ONIHOLVd HLd3a-1IN4

1IVHASY FOVIdINEAOWTY

[ ] e T ow | wom

IIH MOSo e

AN3IWIAV LTYHASY .2 AVIHIAO

99+914-00+00L

NOILYLS OL NOILVLS




VGZIVO SASRIGIN NI 'SYINNVId ¥ SY33 N

¥ Jeays 022000 921 oN P WO SOBII0MNE- AP i | ETiSvEG 20V n: m
ozs36u NDLLSEL | 9meSz T -dl g mﬂmmuns ‘ S lv 0 s S V ? H 3 G A N S gg g
—= o o] s aN '319v3 SITdWVS FH0D m o 1% <
SLINIWIAOUJII AVTHNIAO 2 TN 9202 z2 3|2

415 EAGLE DRIVE

631 EAGLE DRIVE

810 EAGLE DRIVE
460 EAGLE DIRVE

Tt e 104 T VTS e LTS St B o P St S e et




M Gmail Nick Nystrom <nick@eaglene.gov>

Fwd: Price Alert: 20ft Standard containers now $2,565 (was $2,630)

1 message

Nick Nystrom <nick@eaglene.gov> Thu, Feb 26, 2026 at 7:48 AM

To: Nick Nystrom <nick@eaglene.gov>

bsxhub

John, here's your price alert:

SAMPLE PHOTO

20ft Standard Shipping Container
20'Lx8 Wx86"H

Used (Wind & Watertight)

Quantity: 1

Tilt-bed delivery to Eagle, 68347

$2:630 | | $2,565 The price has gone down



Custom LED Lighting, LLC

824 S. 4th. Street

Eagle, NE 68347 (402) 310-6653
SOLD TO:
Village of Eagle INVOICE NUMBER 2252026001
747 1st. Street INVOICE DATE |February 25, 2026
PO Box 130 OUR ORDER NO.
Eagle, NE 68347 YOUR ORDER NO.
402-781-2748 TERMS [Net 30
SHIPPED TO: SALES REP |[Chris
Village of Eagle SHIPPED VIA
F.O.B. |Eagle, NE
PREPAID or COLLECT
Sales Tax Rate: EXEMPT
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 Windows 11 Pro Desktop Computer 1,650.00 $1,650.00
AMD Rysen 9 CPU with MSI Pro Motherboard, w CPU Cooler
32G of DDR5 RAM, 2TB SDD
Quad HDMI Output Video Card, 600W Gold Standard Power Supply
Antec All Steal Case
1 OLD Hard Drive Data Transfer of New HDD 165.00 $165.00
1yr warranty SUBTOTAL $1,815.00
TAX EXEMPT
FREIGHT
$1,815.00
DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO: MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: PAY THIS
Chris LeFrois Custom LED Lighting AMOUNT
(402) 310-6653 Attn: Chris LeFrois
email: chrislefrois@gmail.com PO Box 129

Eagle, NE 68347-0129

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

February 17, 2026

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on February 17,
2026 with Hochstein, Todd, Meier and Surman present. Dobbins was absent. The
Agenda items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable
notice of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Hochstein named the three (3) areas
where the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire &
Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairperson Hochstein opened the public hearing at 7:01 p.m. concerning the One &
Six-Year Street Improvement Plan for the Village of Eagle. In the previous 2025
program year, the Village of Eagle completed the following projects: G Street from
Wulf Drive to 3@ Street Mill & Overlay Improvements ($103,348.00) and
Miscellaneous Maintenance Projects ($44,124.30). The total project improvements
completed in the year 2025 was $147,472.30. The One-Year Street Improvement
Plan for 2026 consists of general maintenance and four reconstruction projects,
consisting of street improvements, sidewalk, curb, grading, and storm sewer. These
projects total approximately 1,700’ of pavement reconstruction and are estimated to
cost $2,065,000. The remaining five projects on the Six-Year Improvements Plan for
2026-2031 consist of 20 blocks of street improvements. These projects total
approximately 6,700’ of asphalt mill and overlay activities and are estimated to cost
$655,000. The estimated cost of all projects is $2,720,000. Hochstein asked if there
were any comments or questions from the public. There were no comments or
questions from the public.

The public hearing was closed at 7:02 p.m.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to introduce Resolution 2026-04. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Village Clerk Nystrom read Resolution 2026-04 entitled:
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-04

WHEREAS, The Village of Eagle, Nebraska, has conducted a public hearing in
accordance with the requirements of the Board of Public Roads Classification and
Standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Chairperson and Village Board that the
One and Six Year Plan for streets as presented at said public hearing has been
accepted and approved.



Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to adopt Resolution 2026-04. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Todd, to approve Jill Laritson as a member of Eagle Fire
& Rescue. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve Jorge Villa as a member of Eagle
Fire & Rescue. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Public Comment — Dan Meier reminded the public that recyclables should not be left
on the ground and if the containers are full to come back another time. He urged the
public to follow the rules so the recycling program is allowed to continue.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve the donation of two individual pool
passes to Eagle Vision for the annual Easter Egg Hunt on March 28, 2026. Voting:
Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Meier, second by Surman, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve the payout of 88 unused vacation
time hours and 35 compensatory time hours for Terry Caddy per the Village of Eagle
Employee Handbook. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to go into executive session at 7:23 p.m. to
discuss Terry Caddy’s annual evaluation and to protect the reputation of the
employee. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Chairperson Hochstein said the Village Board has come out of executive session at
7:32 p.m. after discussing Terry Caddy’s annual employee evaluation.

Motion by Todd, second by Surman, to increase Terry Caddy’'s wage to $22.05 per
hour. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Nick Nystrom Marcus Hochstein
Village Clerk Chairperson



VILLAGE OF EAGLE

February 17, 2026

The Village Board of Trustees met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on February 17,
2026 with Hochstein, Todd, Meier and Surman present. Dobbins was absent. The
Agenda items listed thereon were sufficiently descriptive to give the public reasonable
notice of the matters to be considered at the meeting. The Chairperson, at the
beginning of the meeting, informed the public about the location of the posted current
copy of the Open Meetings Act. Chairperson Hochstein named the three (3) areas
where the agenda was posted as follows: Eagle Municipal Building, Eagle Fire &
Rescue Department and Eagle Municipal Park. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairperson Hochstein opened the public hearing at 7:01 p.m. concerning the One &
Six-Year Street Improvement Plan for the Village of Eagle. In the previous 2025
program year, the Village of Eagle completed the following projects: G Street from
Wulf Drive to 3@ Street Mill & Overlay Improvements ($103,348.00) and
Miscellaneous Maintenance Projects ($44,124.30). The total project improvements
completed in the year 2025 was $147,472.30. The One-Year Street Improvement
Plan for 2026 consists of general maintenance and four reconstruction projects,
consisting of street improvements, sidewalk, curb, grading, and storm sewer. These
projects total approximately 1,700’ of pavement reconstruction and are estimated to
cost $2,065,000. The remaining five projects on the Six-Year Improvements Plan for
2026-2031 consist of 20 blocks of street improvements. These projects total
approximately 6,700’ of asphalt mill and overlay activities and are estimated to cost
$655,000. The estimated cost of all projects is $2,720,000. Hochstein asked if there
were any comments or questions from the public. There were no comments or
questions from the public.

The public hearing was closed at 7:02 p.m.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to introduce Resolution 2026-04. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Village Clerk Nystrom read Resolution 2026-04 entitled:

RESOLUTION NO. 2026-04
WHEREAS, The Village of Eagle, Nebraska, has conducted a public hearing in
accordance with the requirements of the Board of Public Roads Classification and

Standards.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Chairperson and Village Board that the
One and Six Year Plan for streets as presented at said public hearing has been
accepted and approved.



Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to adopt Resolution 2026-04. Voting: Ayes —
4. Motion carried.

Report from Fire & Rescue — Scott Lonergan (Asst. Fire Chief) reported 5 rescue
calls, 4 fire calls, 1 car accident and 4 mutual aid responses since the January 20,
2026 board meeting. The Eagle Fire Department has issued a burn ban until further
notice due to dry conditions.

Motion by Meier, second by Todd, to approve Jill Laritson as a member of Eagle Fire
& Rescue. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve Jorge Villa as a member of Eagle
Fire & Rescue. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Discuss/possible action: Updates on the new Fire & Rescue Facility — Dirt work is
pending at the construction site. A time lapse camera has been set up to take photos
as the project progresses.

Public Comment — Dan Meier reminded the public that recyclables should not be left
on the ground and if the containers are full to come back another time. He urged the
public to follow the rules so the recycling program is allowed to continue.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve the donation of two individual pool
passes to Eagle Vision for the annual Easter Egg Hunt on March 28, 2026. Voting:
Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Report on Streets and Maintenance — Hochstein said the new dump box needs to be
installed on the FL70 this year once the public works department is fully staffed.

Report on Wells and Sewer — Hochstein asked when Curtis Klabenes will begin his
employment with the Village. Nystrom said the first week of March. Terry Caddy
mentioned that it may be time to haul away more sludge from the WWTP. Surman
asked when the remaining two new fire hydrants will be installed by Lovell
Excavating. Nystrom will follow up to determine a construction time frame.

Motion by Meier, second by Surman, to approve minutes as typed for the previous
meeting. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Report from Committees and Boards — Nystrom said the Community Center Steering
Committee has been formed and will have their first meeting sometime next week.
The Midwinter Conference is next week (Monday/Tuesday) in Lincoln and will be
attended by Nystrom, Hochstein, and Todd. Bryce Belt will attend the 811 conference
in Lincoln next Wednesday. Nystrom said he will be scheduling a meeting with the
Park Board soon to review lifeguard applications.



Discuss/possible action: Hiring of a Seasonal Public Works employee — The Village
Board generally agreed to advertise for a Seasonal Public Works employee and
review applications at the March 16, 2026 meeting. No further action taken.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to approve the payout of 88 unused vacation
time hours and 35 compensatory time hours for Terry Caddy per the Village of Eagle
Employee Handbook. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Motion by Surman, second by Meier, to go into executive session at 7:23 p.m. to
discuss Terry Caddy’s annual evaluation and to protect the reputation of the
employee. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

Chairperson Hochstein said the Village Board has come out of executive session at
7:32 p.m. after discussing Terry Caddy’s annual employee evaluation.

Motion by Todd, second by Surman, to increase Terry Caddy’s wage to $22.05 per
hour. Voting: Ayes — 4. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

I, the undersigned Village Clerk for the Village of Eagle, Nebraska, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of proceedings had and done by the Chair
and Board of Trustees on February 17, 2026 at 7:00 p.m. and that all of the subjects
included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting,
kept continually current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the
Village Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said Agenda for at least twenty-
four (24) hours prior to said meeting; that at least one copy of all reproducible
material discussed at the meeting was available at the meeting for examination and
copying by members of the public; that the said minutes from which the foregoing
proceedings have been extracted were in written form and available for public
inspection within ten (10) working days and prior to the next convened meeting of
said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meeting of said
body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and
the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Seal

Nick Nystrom Marcus Hochstein
Village Clerk Chairperson



